Deed BK 113 Page 50 A certain parcel of land located in Southern Edmonson County, Kentucky, and being more clearly described as follows:

Beginning at a fence post on the East R/W of Sulphur Road approximately 1,020 feet South of the Shady Land Church; thence approximately South 79 deg. East 750 feet to the real point of beginning; thence South 78 deg. 42 min. East 705.14 feet to a fence post; thence North 2 deg. 59 min. East 963.61 feet to a fence post; thence South 82 deg. 11 min. East 1,199.28 feet to a fence post; thence South 9 deg. 39 min. West 1,706.81 feet to a fence post; thence North 71 deg. 57 min. West 986.05 feet to a fence post; thence South 8 deg. 25 min. West 183.79 feet to a fence post; thence South 8 deg. 25 min. West 183.79 feet to a fence post; thence North 74 deg. 41 min. West 806.89 feet to a fence post; thence North 8 deg. 13 min. East 691.88 feet to the point of beginning, containing 53.29 acres. By survey of Don L. Goodman KLS 1531, Oct. 15, 1981.

Deing the same land conveyed by Lonnie Hogan and Edna. Rigan, his wife, to the Grantors by deed dated Oct. 14, 1969, recorded in Deed Book 74, p.114, Edmonson County Court Clerk's records.